
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

4.22.2024 City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 

Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 7pm, mobile 

app or room device "Click here" to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 643 216 056  Passcode: 

57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Wylie, Mayor Pro Tem Rodgers   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Lamphier, 

Quisenberry, and Roth.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. April 23  CIDL Book Sale

b. April 27  Oakland County No-Haz Collection Event

c. May 8  Clarkston Community Awards Breakfast

d. May 11  Angels ’ Place Race

CIDL APRIL 2024 BOOK SALE.PDF
2024 NOHAZ EVENTS.PDF
2024 CLARKSTON COMMUNITY AWARDS BREAKFAST.PDF
2024 ANGELS PLACE RACE.PDF

Sheriff Report For March 2024

CITY OF THE VILLAGE MARCH 2024.PDF

City Manager Report 4.22.2024

4.22.2024 CITY MANAGER REPORT.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 4.22.2024

Final Minutes:   3.25.2024

Draft Minutes:   4.11.2024

Treasurer's Report: 4.22.2024

4.22.2024 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Unfinished Business:
a. First Reading:  Proposed Ordinance Changes to enable our Building & Code 

Enforcement officials to issue citations (with input from T. Ryan)

ORDINANCE AMEND CIVIL INFRACTION AND PENALTY 4.17.24.PDF

New Business:

a. Discussion:  1  Quarter Activity Report from the Historic District Commission

b. Resolution:  Proposal to Sealcoat and Restripe the City’s Washington & Main and 

Depot Road Parking Lots

c. Resolution:  Proposal to Purchase and Install “See-Me Flags” at the Depot Road & 

Main Street Crosswalk

d. Resolution:  Proposal to Repair a Leaking Plumbing Valve in the City Office Utility 

Closet

PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE.PDF
ROAD CROSSING SEE ME FLAGS.PDF
CITY HALL PLUMBING REPAIR.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. People with disabilities 

needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should please contact the 

Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in advance of the meeting. 

An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

rd

th

th

th

st



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

4.22.2024 City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 

Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 7pm, mobile 

app or room device "Click here" to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 643 216 056  Passcode: 

57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Wylie, Mayor Pro Tem Rodgers   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Lamphier, 

Quisenberry, and Roth.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. April 23  CIDL Book Sale

b. April 27  Oakland County No-Haz Collection Event

c. May 8  Clarkston Community Awards Breakfast

d. May 11  Angels ’ Place Race

CIDL APRIL 2024 BOOK SALE.PDF
2024 NOHAZ EVENTS.PDF
2024 CLARKSTON COMMUNITY AWARDS BREAKFAST.PDF
2024 ANGELS PLACE RACE.PDF

Sheriff Report For March 2024

CITY OF THE VILLAGE MARCH 2024.PDF

City Manager Report 4.22.2024

4.22.2024 CITY MANAGER REPORT.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 4.22.2024

Final Minutes:   3.25.2024

Draft Minutes:   4.11.2024

Treasurer's Report: 4.22.2024

4.22.2024 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Unfinished Business:
a. First Reading:  Proposed Ordinance Changes to enable our Building & Code 

Enforcement officials to issue citations (with input from T. Ryan)

ORDINANCE AMEND CIVIL INFRACTION AND PENALTY 4.17.24.PDF

New Business:

a. Discussion:  1  Quarter Activity Report from the Historic District Commission

b. Resolution:  Proposal to Sealcoat and Restripe the City’s Washington & Main and 

Depot Road Parking Lots

c. Resolution:  Proposal to Purchase and Install “See-Me Flags” at the Depot Road & 

Main Street Crosswalk

d. Resolution:  Proposal to Repair a Leaking Plumbing Valve in the City Office Utility 

Closet

PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE.PDF
ROAD CROSSING SEE ME FLAGS.PDF
CITY HALL PLUMBING REPAIR.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. People with disabilities 

needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should please contact the 

Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in advance of the meeting. 

An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

rd

th

th

th

st



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

4.22.2024 City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 

Microsoft Teams meeting Join on your computer @ 7pm, mobile 

app or room device "Click here" to join the meeting Meeting ID: 242 643 216 056  Passcode: 

57e3CV

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Wylie, Mayor Pro Tem Rodgers   Council Members: Casey, Forte, Lamphier, 

Quisenberry, and Roth.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the 

agenda for three minutes. In order to hear all Individuals comments at a 

reasonable hour, the City Council request that speakers respect the three-minute 

time limit. Note: this is not a question-answer session. However, it is an 

opportunity to voice your thoughts with City Council.

a. TBD

FYI

a. April 23  CIDL Book Sale

b. April 27  Oakland County No-Haz Collection Event

c. May 8  Clarkston Community Awards Breakfast

d. May 11  Angels ’ Place Race

CIDL APRIL 2024 BOOK SALE.PDF
2024 NOHAZ EVENTS.PDF
2024 CLARKSTON COMMUNITY AWARDS BREAKFAST.PDF
2024 ANGELS PLACE RACE.PDF

Sheriff Report For March 2024

CITY OF THE VILLAGE MARCH 2024.PDF

City Manager Report 4.22.2024

4.22.2024 CITY MANAGER REPORT.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 4.22.2024

Final Minutes:   3.25.2024

Draft Minutes:   4.11.2024

Treasurer's Report: 4.22.2024

4.22.2024 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Unfinished Business:
a. First Reading:  Proposed Ordinance Changes to enable our Building & Code 

Enforcement officials to issue citations (with input from T. Ryan)

ORDINANCE AMEND CIVIL INFRACTION AND PENALTY 4.17.24.PDF

New Business:

a. Discussion:  1  Quarter Activity Report from the Historic District Commission

b. Resolution:  Proposal to Sealcoat and Restripe the City’s Washington & Main and 

Depot Road Parking Lots

c. Resolution:  Proposal to Purchase and Install “See-Me Flags” at the Depot Road & 

Main Street Crosswalk

d. Resolution:  Proposal to Repair a Leaking Plumbing Valve in the City Office Utility 

Closet

PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE.PDF
ROAD CROSSING SEE ME FLAGS.PDF
CITY HALL PLUMBING REPAIR.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action. People with disabilities 

needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should please contact the 

Karen A. DeLorge, City Clerk (248) 625-1559 at least two working days in advance of the meeting. 

An attempt will be made to provide reasonable accommodations.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

rd

th

th

th

st

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/ca079df3-35eb-46a4-af3d-6884d6064647


Clarkston Independence District Library
BOOK SALE

Tuesday, April 23 3pm-7pm Member Preview Night

Wednesday, April 24 10am-8:30pm Open to the Public

Thursday, April 25 10am-8:30pm Open to the Public

Friday, April 26 10am-5:30pm Open to the Public- 1/2 Price Books

Saturday, April 27 10am-2pm Open to the Public - $5.00 Bag Sale

https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fapi.getlocalhop.com%2Fshare%3Finstance%3DXIAYIfCPu6%26fbclid%3DIwAR1IEF0uzXJrAerkmdwGP_f9Clms5xFgBXnaDTEerN-5scKLMi2QgVhFlLI_aem_ATmvyjw2HDEiBaPc9OASlRvtMFIQSeIwCnzgLix48dUtfOKkBLhClIi8MMKHu0q6uEdR6LCrOAHF650E-EAf2b1y&h=AT08XBwI0prQq9Cg_LoAhSM-Ez49CTJ-VLDHXY_2jPRx6DZrzMb6Fwn9_K17SWD0oR2st2GQy-V9ehSywAcryGcIeGwjs-kfPWVVe_8imbGwnMD4wUVVz1V2C0sADNjdlg&__tn__=H-R&c%5b0%5d=AT09waPP_URL98uFTAQW71ClaQM_S2-fNaY3g2ne-bnBNkwSpus8jHk7eD7sSm6S5KCoO2d7QguRU5PyPj1P18E5qiIUpIdYTvq7YZx4ZQ_lHdlgPMZqMCYKTDXjo-fdKgp17wpQ2qejmZ34CNXC5HdUlNrZkV7ipu04jUDYaStxsdI63_SszVqeAl7JXoVG-5yJCobqcbyk










FROM:  Lieutenant Richard Cummins, Substation Commander
SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2024 2023

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 0 0 0 0 1

Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 2 0 0 2 9

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 1 0

Property Crimes (CLR-004) 0 0 0 0 4

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Citations  Citation Report
3 29 28

60
304

Crashes - Crash Report 5 4 2 11 30

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 4 0 4 0

Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0 0

COMMUNITY LIAISON:

Community Meetings L3535 2 1 1 4 24

Community Other L3539 1 0 0 1 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 86 53 47 186 1024

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2024











































CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
ORDINANCE NO. ______

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
MUNICIPIAL CODE, CHAPTER 10 RULES OF CONSTRUCTION: GENERAL PENALTY;
SECTION 10.11 CIVIL INFRACTION; LOCAL OFFICIALS TO ISSUE CITATION

The City of the Village of Clarkston Ordains:

Section 1.01.  To amend Chapter 10 Rules of Construction: General Penalty, Section 10.11 Civil 
Infraction; Local Officials to Issue Citation, to add language to read as follows:

10.11(C)  For violations of the codes adopted in Chapter 150; the City Building
            Official or the City Code Enforcement Officer.

Section 2.01. Repealer Clause.

All ordinances of the city in conflict with the provisions herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 3.01.      Severability Clause.

Should any section, subdivision, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to
be invalid, the validity of this Ordinance as a whole, or in part, shall not be affected other than
the part invalidated.

Section 4.01.     Effective Date.

This Ordinance is hereby declared to have been adopted by the City Council of the City of the
Village of Clarkston, at a meeting thereof duly called and held on the ________day of
________________, 2024, and shall be published in the manner prescribed by law and shall
become effective 20 days after publication.

________________________________
Sue Wylie, Mayor

_________________________________
 Karen DeLorge, City Clerk

CERTIFICATE OF CLERK

I, Karen DeLorge, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the City of the Village
of Clarkston, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the foregoing is a
true and correct copy of an Ordinance adopted by the City Council of the City of the Village of
Clarkston at a regular meeting thereof held on the ______ day of _______________, 2024.

                   ____________________________________
       Karen DeLorge, City Clerk


































	Sheet1



